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From: gerard o nelllm
Sent: Wednesday 3 Apri

To: Planning - Planning and Development Secretariat
Subject: Fwd: BLESSINGTON LAP

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Cllr. Gerry O'Neill

Date: Wed 3 Apr 2024, 18:12
Subject: BLESSINGTON LAP

To: Cllr. Gerry O'Neill

OPEN SPACES - RECREATION AREAS

That no further developments should take place in the Blessington Local Area till there is an agreement in place to
provide open spaces for the building of playing fields and a athletic running track.

GRAVEYARD

That the zoned site at Burgage for the Graveyard extention remain in place except in the case of a agreed alternative
site for same.

HOTEL

That a site be zoned within this LAP for the provision of a Hotel.

Blessington is a growing town, and with the plans in place for a Greenway and a huge projected number of visitors to
the area we must provide the infrastructure and accommodation. At present we have just one B&B.

Suggested sites.. 32 Acre Council Site at Burgage or 7 acre site at the rear of Ventac. Both with panoramic views of
the lakes.

WASTE WATER TREATMENT PLANT
That there should be an immediate review with regards upgrading the Waste Water Treatment Plant for the town.

ClIr.Gerry O'Neill
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From: ClIr. Gerry O'Neill

Sent: Wednesday 3 April 2024 18:14

To: Planning - Planning and Development Secretariat
Subject: SUBMISSIONS LAP

HOUSING

That at least 5% of housing units in new estates would be for the Affordable Housing Market

HOUSING

That at least 5% of new housing units would be of Bungalow type for Elderly and for people with a disability.

KNOCKIERAN BRIDGE

That Knockieran Bridge should be incorporated into the new Local Area Plan.

REASON As part of the proposed Greenway,a lot of the town is included in the Greenway plan,so I suggest that the
funding which is already allocated for the Greenway should be used to build the new bridge.The present proposal to
erect traffic lights for one lane traffic and pedestrianize the other lane, is already a contentious issue in the
community. by building the new bridge, which would also include a pedestrian lane and seating for views of the lake
and mountains, and would be finished with flower displays and lights... this new bridge could be afeature of the
town. It's better to build part of the Greenway and do it right than half do the lot. The present bridge,which is in a
dreadful condition is considered at the end of it's life span anyway. The proposed new road from Knockieran bridge
through "Dorans" pit 9Roadstone to the N81 should then be completed. This would takeheavytraffic from the
lakeside and Greenway traffic directly to the N81.








